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RESPONSE TO REQUEST FOR INFORMATION (RFI No. 1)

Project: Craig Drive Sewer Main — CP250064
Date: February 6, 2025

Question 1 - Does the city have a layover yard for material and equipment storage for the length of
the project?

Answer: Yes, a layover yard for material and equipment can be made available
upon request during the Pre-Con meeting after project award.

Question 2 - can equipment be parked and left on sight overnight?
Answer: No, equipment will be moved at the end of each work day.

uestion 3 - For asphalt pave back over trenching am | supposed to include that cost in my install
quote?
Answer: Yes, proposal should include this as part of the install cost for each bid
item involving trenching. As example from the specifications:
Payment for Item 10-1.13, “8" C900 Water Main.™ shall be at the contract unit price. inong item:
"87 €900 Water Main™ as set forth in the proposal and shall include all labor, materials. tools.
equipment, excavation. backfill, compaction, sterilization, asphalt paving, aggregate base and all
work necessary for the completion of this item.

Question 4 - It says the bid bond is only 10%. Is that 100% confirmed before | submit to my
bonding company?
Answer: Yes, Bid Bond is 10% of the total bid price.

Question 5 - Is this project DBE? The subcontractors list states Non-DBE and DBE.
Answer: There is no DBE percentage requirement on the project, but it should still
be indicated if the subcontractors are DBE on the list of subcontractors.
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Richard Maddox, P.E.
Senior Engineer
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